
From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: 3/7/2014 11:52:48 AM
To: Murtishaw, Scott <scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov> (scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov)

(scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: NEM Grandfathering

Scott,

Attached are the costs shifts for the different scenarios. In regard to the pre- and post-2016, 
approximately 2/3 of the volumes are pre-2016, which drives 2/3 of the cost shift.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Meredith

SB GT&S 0318920
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